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Rivera, Maribel

From: rick.stockton@hklaw.com

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 5:22 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: adding FEIN - Venetia Village LLC Doc #1.10000081642

The new FEIN for the above company is 45-2220926

Rick Stockton
Venetia Village LLC

904-345-0849

To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, Sec. 10.35), we inform you that
any tax advice contained in this correspondence was not intended or written by us to be used, and
cannot be used by you or anyone else, for the purpose of avoiding penalties imposed by the Internal
Revenue Code.

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP {("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual({s) to whom it is
addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and
do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&8K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client
unless it contains a specific staterment to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If
you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to
preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.
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